Atlanta City Council Meeting Minutes August 18, 2015

OPEN: The regular meeting of the Atlanta City Council was held on Tuesday August 18, 2015 at the Atlanta Golf Course. The meeting was called to order by Mayor Fred Finchum at 7:30pm.

ROLL CALL: Mayor Finchum, Billie Cheek, Bob Polley, Amber Finchum, Adam McVey, Matt Clemmons and Bill Moore were all present.

Motion by Bob Polley second by Matt Clemmons to approve minutes as presented.

Roll Call:

Polley-yes Cheek-yes
Clemmons-yes McVey-yes
Moore-yes Finchum-yes

Motion Carries.

Motion by Adam McVey second by Billie Cheek to pay all bills approved by their respective chairmen or as far as money allows.

Roll Call:

Polley-yes Cheek-yes
Clemmons-yes McVey-yes
Moore-yes Finchum-yes

Motion Carries.

Randy Brooks gave a short report on the Golf Course. High School golfing had started and their first match was complete. Three outings had been held.

The Mayor reported on work on Buena Vista St. Other pipes and tiles had been found that were not on maps. Repairs will help the situation in the area.

Two sinking holes, one near the Funeral Home and one on third St., had shown up and will need repair.

The Pool was closed.

The Mayor reported that Bob Kohlhase had met with the Brandt's and an agreement had been reached and a new easement is being drawn up.

The Mayor reported that the Tele-pharmacy project would be completed in 3 to 4 months. Remodeling had not started as yet.

The Mayor explained that an ordinance needed to be passed to allow reimbursement for well expense spent to date from the Well funding.

Motion by Bill Moore second by Billie Cheek to approve the reimbursement ordinance as presented.

Roll Call:

Polley-yes Cheek-yes
Clemmons-yes McVey-yes
Moore-yes Finchum-yes

Motion Carries.

A final report on the Bike Trail plan for Lincoln/Atlanta was given to Council for review.

Alderman Cheek reported on a motorcycle group, including the Governor, will be in Atlanta on Saturday.

MLB-Pitch, Hit and Run 2016 will be hosted again by Atlanta. The Library will co-host again.

The Mayor reported that the City could advertise through the 5 County Economic Development District at no cost to the City.

Alderman Finchum reported that a list of properties had been given to the Police for cleanup. Officer Gunning had responded to her on action taken on the properties.

Alderman Moore reported that he was ready to begin work on the City's new website. He explained what needed to be done to complete the website and how it will be updated. In 2 weeks a demo will be presented to the Council as a preview.

Alderman Clemmons asked when the Catholic Church parking lot will be repaired. It was torn up 5 months ago.

Fall Festival coming up will need a police presence. Also the tent will be needed. Parking will be set aside for the election during the Fall Festival.

Alderman Polley asked if the pool situation was resolved. The Mayor states it was over and done with as far as the City and States Attorney's office is concerned.

Motion by Matt Clemmons second by Bob Polley to adjourn.

Roll Call:

Polley-yes Cheek-yes
Clemmons-yes McVey-yes
Moore-yes Finchum-yes

Motion Carries.

The meeting adjourned at 8:35 pm Kenneth Martin City Clerk